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 The Funding Background

« Understanding the SSC Applicants
 RFQ Breakdown

« Submittable 101

« Q&A
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SUPPORTING SAFER COMMUNITIES

 Launched through a groundbreaking partnership between
The Carrie Meek Foundation and Miami-Dade County

* Funding from the Miami-Dade County
Community Violence Intervention Initiative

 3-year collaboration with Miami-Dade County
Mayor’s Office of Neighborhood Safety
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* Increase availability of resources

« Get more people to take advantage of those
resources

* Mobilize and activate residents to help, too
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Funded Service Areas

» High-risk Interventionists: Place credible, trusted adults in communities to safely
intervene and break the cycle of violence.

* Reentry Services: Support individuals returning from incarceration to successfully
rejoin the community and achieve a positive, fresh start.

 Mental Health & Victim Outreach Services: Provide mental health and supportive
resources for survivors and individuals impacted by gun violence.

» Grassroots Groups: Community-rooted solutions to reduce violence and/or
improve safety in communities.
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The Supporting Safer Communities Program includes investing

an amount not to exceed $140,000 to provide capacity building
and technical assistance to funded community organizations
and grassroots groups. Services will be provided in direct
support of grantees awarded through the SSC Program.

$140,000
IN FUNDING
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The Meek Method

* Create authentic relationships with our grantees
* Meet people where they are

« Asset-based approach

* Leverage growth opportunities

* Delivering impactful community services
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SSC Applicants

» 246 applicants applied.

« 13 individuals applied for the SSC Grant.

188 of the applicants stated that they were Grassroots.

« 74 of the applicants did not receive any funding last fiscal year.
* 60% of our applicants selected community-rooted solutions.

» Mental Health, Reentry, and High-Risk Interventions were
almost evenly chosen as service areas.
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 Needs Assessment - Assist with our CMF
Team to develop individual opportunity
pathway plans
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Technical Assistance Focus Areas

Grant Management (Pre & Post Award)
» Grant Writing
» Progress Report Technical Assistance
» Reporting Evaluation and Review
 Data Collection
» Budget Management
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Technical Assistance Focus Areas

Financial Management (Pre & Post Award)
» Establish a financial management process
» Budget creation/evaluation
 Financial statement training
 Creating/Understanding ledgers
» Understanding GAAP principles and other
applicable regulations
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Technical Assistance Focus Areas

Compliance

 Evaluation of contract and reporting
obligation

» Grantees' reporting requirements and
mandatory formats

* Program evaluations - Goals, objectives,
outcomes and measurements

» Create policies and procedures
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Additional Focus Areas

Board development

Leadership development
Fundraising

Human resources

Strategic planning

» Program design and development
« Marketing and Communication

* |T Management
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TA Expectations

 Workin collaboration with the Foundation in
the development of all tools

 Uniformity of all created resources

 Build quality relationships and an
understanding of grantees and grantee
organizations

e Establish a timeline of activities and
communication checkpoints with CMF
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TA Expectations

» Conduct a minimum of one group session with
grantees (monthly)

« Conduct a minimum one-on-one sessions with
each grantees (monthly)

« Conduct at the minimum one peer-to-peer
session (quarterly)

* Provide technical assistance hours to grantees
throughout the grant cycle.

 Build authentic relationships with grantees
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Sign Up Sign in

Welcome!

Create your free Submittable account to get started.

Email

Confirm email

Password

Confirm password

Firstname Last name

Sign Up

By signing up you agree to our Terms of Service and Privacy Policy.
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Thank you for utilizing The Carrie Meek Foundation's submission portal. This platform allows you
to submit applications and reports for specific grant programs offered by the Foundation.

Capacity Building RFQ - Supporting Safer
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* Profile

» Approach

» Knowledge and Experience
* Finance

« Additional information
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Profile Section
* Who you are?
« Mission and Purpose of
Organization
* History of this types of
work
» Reference

MIAMI-DADE

Profile Section

2. Lead Contact Email *

3. Lead Contact Phone Nu er *
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Approach

Approach Section

il the methodology and approaches that will

delivered effectively and successfully. Provide specific examples to illustrate these approaches. *

» Methodology and Approach
« Timeline of activities example
» Goal Alignment .
« Evaluation Methods
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Knowledge and Experience Knowledge and Experience Section

 Whoisleading?

« What is their level of expertise?

« What is the organization's
experience in carrying out this type

Of WO r k ° 21. How will their experiences assist in the development and deployment of your proposed program? *

20. Who would lead the proposed services? *



The

Carrie Meek

Foundation

MIAMI-DADE
COUNTY

Submittable 101

* Finance Section
» Funding request
» Fiscal Year End Statement
* Budget worksheet e e
* Budget Narrative

» Estimated Cost T
¢ B u d g et Li n e EX p la n at i O n Travel and This cost covers the expenses for travel and accommodation for trainers and

Accommodation participants who need to travel to attend the training.

suitable training program.

o . This cost covers the development or purchase of materials, such as manuals,
Training Materials ; ; : o :
presentations, and handouts, required to deliver the training sessions.

. . This cost covers the fees to be paid to the trainers or consultants who will
Salaries/Trainer Fee

This cost covers the purchase or rental of any equipment or technology
Technology and . N : 0
. required for the training, such as laptops, projectors, and audio-visual
Equipment ]
equipment.

Monitoring and This cost covers the process of evaluating the effectiveness of the training

Evaluation after it has been completed, such as surveys, interviews, and focus groups.
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Additional information

Additional Information

29. Attach any supplemental information that will support and show examples of your work. This may consist of video

responses, outreach plan, evaluation plans, letters of support, MOU, etc.
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Ready to Applv?

CarrieMeekFoundation.org/SaterCommunity




THANK YOU FOR JOINING US?

CarrieMeekFoundation.org/SaferCommunity
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